Office of the Mayor
Lower Hutt

Tari o te Koromatua o
Te Awakairangi ki tai

ey Emai:

Dear-i

LGOIMA request for mayoral expenses

9 November 2020

We refer to your LGOIMA request dated 12 October 2020 regarding Mayor Barry’s expenses since

his election in October 2019.

The information you have requested is below:

1. The total amount the Mayor has spent since being elected in 2019

Item Cost Reason Date
Apple iPhone $1,436 Business purposes 2019
Phone case $95 Business purposes 2019
HP EliteBook $2,075 Business purposes 2019
Apple iPad Pro $2,500 Business purposes 2019
Apple Pencil $200 Business purposes 2019
Apple power adapter $53 Business purposes 2020
Printer $275 Business purposes 2019
Apple iPad datacard $25 per month to | Business purposes 2019
February 2020
Apple iPad datacard $42 per month Business purposes 2019
from March 2020
due to increased
data connection
Modem rental $82.85 per month | Business purposes 2020
March-June
Modem rental $82.85 per month | Business purposes 2020
September-
October
Mobile phone rental $42 per month Business purposes 2019
LGNZ Mayors Induction | $1,104 Registration fee 2019
LGNZ Metro Sector $676 Wellington — Dunedin return flights 2019
meeting $193 Accommodation 2019
Workstation assessment | $172 Health and safety requirement 2019
Hutt Valley Chamber of | $228 Registration fees to attend Chamber of | 2019
Commerce Events (x 3) Commerce hosted events
Uber $213 Business travel 2019
Uber $127 Business travel 2020
LGNZ Conference $1,269 Registration fee 2020
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Business cards $708 Business purposes 2020
Cullen Business $26 Registration fee 2020
Breakfast

Hutt Valley Chamber of | $138 Registration fees to attend Chamber of | 2020
Commerce Events (x 2) Commerce hosted events

2. Cost of the Mayoral Car, its value and what it is

Cost and value We are unable to provide this information as Hutt City Council purchases its
vehicles through the NZ All of Government contract and the cost of vehicles
bought under that process is commercially sensitive.

Model 2019 Battery Electric Nissan Leaf

If you have any issues with our response or wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to
contact me on jarred.griffiths@huttcity.govt.nz.

You also have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.
Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.

Yours sincerely,

P A

Jarred Griffiths
Head of Mayor’s Office





